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STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED AGENT

TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
’ Registration Section
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1. 32314

FROM: Wireless Ventures, LLC
3110 Capital Circle, NE
Tallahassee, FL 32308

DATE: August 10, 1998

Pursuant to Section 608.416, Florida Statutes, the above-named limited liability company
submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered agent in the state of Florida.

1. The name of the limited liability company is: WIRELESS VENTURES, LLC.
2. The street address of the current registered office is: 3110 Capital Circle, NE,
Tallahassee, FL 32308,
3. The name of the current registered agent is: David E. Wilder
4, The name of the new registered agent is:

consent to act as registered agent is as follows:

7
5. The street address of the registe%ce of the corporation and the street address

of the business office of the registered agent, as changed, are identical.

6. Such change was authorized by affirmative vote of a majority of the members.

A check in the amount of $35 for the filing fee is enclosed.
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